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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  December 20, 2021 

Project Name:  Temporary Staffing Services 

Bid Number: 2022017 

Bid Opening Date: January 7, 2022  
      
This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date. The information and documents 
contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to bid. This addendum must be 
acknowledged on the bid form, or the bid may be declared non-responsive.   
 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Is this a new initiative? If not, please provide the names of the current vendor(s) providing the 
services. Explained in Scope of Work.  

2. Can you please let us know the previous spending of this contract? $5,400 in the first year of the 
contract (to a provider not renewed), $1,000 to HireQuest Direct. 

3. Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s). See attached for prior 
Bid documentation. 

4. Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)? Previous vendors whose contracts 
were not renewed could not provide staff as requested or meeting qualifications needed.  

5. Please confirm the anticipated number of awards. Multiple awards will be made, no set number 
identified. 

6. Can you please provide us with an estimated or NTE budget allocated for this contract? As 
needed, with no estimate or NTE. 

7. What is the place of performance of the candidate? Any County facility. Addresses available at 
www.ircgov.com.  

8. What are the evaluation criteria? Lowest, responsive, responsible bidders. 
9. Is this a new contract or are there any incumbents? If there is an incumbent, could you please let 

us know the incumbent name? Explained in Scope of Work. 
10. If there is an incumbent for this contract, is the incumbent eligible to submit the proposal again? 

The incumbent is eligible to bid.  
11. Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)? Could you please share the 

previous spending on this contract, if any? Please see response for question 4 above.  
12. Is there any mandatory subcontracting requirement for this contract? If yes, is there any specific 

goal for the subcontracting? No. 

http://www.ircgov.com/
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13. What is the total number of resources who are currently working on this project? Please let us 
know their position name and hourly rate. Currently, this is zero. 

14. Considering the current COVID-19 pandemic situation, if the proposed candidates are not 
available at the time of award, will the agency allow us to provide replacement personnel with 
similar or more skill sets? Qualified personnel need to be available when services are requested. 

15. Are hourly rate ranges acceptable for proposed personnel? No. Only a fixed percentage markup 
for each category bid will be acceptable. Bids with ranges will be rejected. 

16. Is it entirely onsite work or can it be done remotely to some extent / Does the services need to be 
delivered onsite or is there a possibility for remote operations and performance? No remote work 
is anticipated. 

17. Do we need to submit the actual resumes for proposed candidates or can we submit the sample 
resumes? Resumes characteristic of your available staff are preferred. 

18. How many people are currently working onsite and offsite? Zero. 

19. Could you please provide the list of holidays? Please see attached 2022 Holiday Schedule. 

20. Are there any mandated Paid Time Off, Vacation, etc.? Any requirements are provided in the 
scope.  

 
Attached Documents 
Agreement HireQuest Direct 
Fully Executed First Extension 
2022 Holiday Schedule 

































INFORMATIONAL 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Jason Brown 

County Administrator 

FROM: Suzanne Boyll ..Jr6-
Human Resources Director 

DATE: July 9, 2021 

SUBJECT: 2022 Holiday Schedule 

The following is the schedule of holidays for Indian River County employees for 2022: 

Holiday 

New Year's Day 

Martin Luther King Jr. Day 

Good Friday 

Memorial Day 

Independence Day 

Labor Day 

Veterans Day 

Thanksgiving Day 

Day after Thanksgiving 

Christmas Eve 

Christmas Day 

New Years Day 

County Observance 

Friday, December 31, 2021 (observed) 

Monday, January 17, 2022 

Friday, April 15, 2022 

Monday, May 30, 2022 

Monday, July 4, 2022 

Monday, September 5, 2022 

Friday, November 11, 2022 

Thursday, November 24, 2022 

Friday, November 25, 2022 

Friday, December 23, 2022 (observed) 

Monday, December 26, 2022 (observed) 

Monday, January 2, 2023 (observed) 

; -

Date 


